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October 24, 2018 

EMAIL 

Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario  M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Application by Alectra Utilities for 2019 Rates and Incremental Capital 
Funding (EB-2018-0016) 

We are counsel to Alectra Utilities in the above noted matter. We are in receipt of the Follow-Up 
questions filed by SEC on October 11, 2018 and write in relation to those questions.

By Procedural orders No. 1 and 2, the Ontario Energy Board set a schedule for interrogatories, 
responses to interrogatories and a settlement conference. Alectra Utilities received 
interrogatories from all parties including SEC and provided full and complete answers as 
contemplated by the OEB’s Rules of Practice and Procedure. While SEC’s questions were 
delivered outside of that schedule in the interest of moving this matter forward as efficiently as 
possible, we attach answers to SEC’s questions together with certain other supplementary 
answers to interrogatories. 

Yours truly,

Crawford Smith 
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